Bethel Park Music Booster Executive Board Meeting

October 12, 2021

The meeting was called to order at by Janice Brusoski at 7:01pm.

President's Report

Janice reminded the group to use Amazon Smile when purchasing to support the Boosters. She thanked the festival/hoagie/chaperone chairs for successful volunteer movement throughout the past few events.

Vice President's Report

Lisa thanked those involved in the Band Festival for their involvement. Spring Trip planning is going well and the next thing to be purchased will be airline tickets before the end of the year.

Treasurer's Report

Erin went through the process of reimbursement for Booster-related expenses (form from the website must be filled out, receipt attached and signed by the committee chair and the Boosters president). She also reminded everyone about the process of a cash advance in the event of a large purchase. It is the responsibility of the committee chair to allocate their deposit to the appropriate committee.

Secretary's Report

Jon mentioned that the minutes from the previous Eboard meeting are available on the website. Motion to approve the minutes from the September meeting was moved by Bill Baronak and seconded by Dave Wrubel.

Director's Report: Mr. Thompson, Mrs. Glover and Mr. Kuczawa

Mr. Thompson recognized the Band Festival committee for a wonderful 2021 Band Festival. He shared some positive feedback received from community members about the excellence of the event and of the BP Marching Band.

Student Directors' Report:

The student directors reported that September was a very busy month but very fulfilling with all the performance opportunities, and the band is now preparing for Senior Night.

Other Items:

Band Banquet – Tracy Manion

The Band Banquet is coming quickly and Tracy mentioned some questions she has around facilities and capabilities. Mr. Thompson will be the point of contact. We will be coordinating a subcommittee meeting for the banquet in the future for planning purposes.

Band Festival – Janice Brusoski, Amy & Jason DeHaven

The band festival was great and a big thank you to all involved! BPTV made a great video from the press box of the event. Mr. Petrossi was very thankful for the recognition at the event.

Bylaws – Mark Scheible

The current bylaws have a little outdated information and need to be updated. Janice and Mark will meet together to refine the bylaws to updated verbiage and standards.

Chaperones – Laura Hoffman

No report

Equipment

No report

Events - Melissa Knight

Melissa mentioned that she is 100% available to help with other committees as needed.

Hoagies – Bill Baronak & Dave Wrubel

Reminder that the next hoagie sale is 11/13.

Musical Support – Cast Party (Nikki Lloyd), Gift Sales (Kim Rogers & Connie Lewis), Luncheon (Carol Isenberg)

We need to check with the community center to see if they have received a down payment for the Cast Party space.

Ninth Grade Events – Open Chair

Outreach – Membership (Nicole Levis), Social (Open), Publicity (Bob Doman)

Nicole mentioned that we currently have 120 paid Boosters members. Hoagie signs have been updated with the new hoagie date.

Performance Attire – Stacie Doman & Stacey Lucidore

Stacey mentioned that all equipment we've ordered should be in later this week or next week. Hats are still an issue because they are 120 days out from the date of order. We currently have no extra ones. Chamber and Symphonic are being fitted Thursday.

School Board – Open Chair

Senior Night – Sandy Lepri & Stacey Scheible

Sandy mentioned that the Senior Night information is now available on the website.

Spring Trip – Lisa Como

See Vice President's report

Video – Brad Lucidore

No report

Ways and Means – Mark & Stacey Scheible

Mark mentioned that we will be exploring ways to reevaluate the pricing structure of our merchandise to be able to become profitable instead of having a goal to reach net zero.

Yearbook – Shelley Crowe

We need volunteers to take photos during Senior Night.

New Business

Next Eboard meeting is November 9th at 7pm. The next General meeting will be February 15th, 2022. From 5:30pm-7pm will be the Spring Trip paperwork meeting. The General Meeting will start at 7pm.

Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by Janice Brusoski at 7:59pm after a motion from Melissa Knight and second by Bill Baronak.

Respectfully submitted by: Jon Lloyd, Secretary